1365694
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Dear Minister de Jonge,
| hope this finds you well.

Following-up on your previous exchange with [ IIIEIEEE ' wanted to enquire if there is any interest with you or
your broader team to discuss the science and data behind mRNA-1273. We would be delighted to hear your views and answer any

questions you may have regarding the role our vaccine candidate could play in a portfolio of solutions to address the current crisis.

Kind Regards,

From:@ modernatx.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:53 AM

To: @minvws.nl

Cc: @minvws.nl

Subject: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

Dear Minister de Jonge,
| hope this finds you well.

| am pleased to extend the attached invitation to you for a meeting at your convenience as we reach a number of crucial
milestones in the development of our vaccine candidate mRNA-1273 furthering our goal of bringing mRNA technology to the
benefit of European and global citizens in the fight against COVID-19.

| would like to offer our availability to meet with you and your team, to share insights intc the science and data behind mRNA-
1273, hear your views and answer any questions you may have regarding the role our vaccine candidate could play in a portfolio of
solutions to address the current crisis.

The Moderna team and | very much look forward to the opportunity to bring our mRNA technology to Europe.
Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

Kind Regards,

| modernatx.com
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